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September 18, 2019
SOLICITATION ADDENDUM NO. 2

ITB 19-0026
Security Upgrades- High School Security Camera’s

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES/ADDITIONS TO THE ABOVE CITED SOLICITATION ARE ANNOUNCED:

This Addendum modifies the Invitation to Bid (ITB) document(s) only to the extent indicated herein. All other 
areas not changed or otherwise modified by this Addendum shall remain in full force and effect. This 
Addendum is hereby made an integral part of the ITB document. Bidder must be responsive to any 
requirements of this Addendum as if the requirements were set forth in the ITB. Failure to do so may result 
in Bid rejection. See the ITB regarding requests for clarification or change and protests of this Addendum, and 
the deadlines for the foregoing.

This addendum is to be acknowledged in the space provided on the Bidder Certification form supplied in the 
solicitation document. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may be cause to reject your offer.

The closing date REMAINS UNCHANGED:  October 8, 2019 at 2:00 PM Pacific Time

CLARIFICATIONS:
Clarifications from 19-0026 Pre-Bid Conference 9.11.19

Clarifications/Requirements 
All bids should be based on the documents provided. 
Contractor must be a Certified Dealer, and Value-Added Reseller (VAR) for Milestone. 
All Contractor’s technicians must provide a copy of the following certifications: 

i. Class A Limited Energy License (LEA)
ii. Milestone Certified Integration Technician 

All contractors, must provide a minimum of two technicians and provide us with a copy of the following certification:
i.          Milestone – Certified Integration Engineer 

VIDEO MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
1. For IP video surveillance system, use Milestone Video Management System (VMS)
2. Milestone Husky (hardware) M50 or equivalent newer model. 

a) Appliance based recording with network management capabilities 
b) Appliance based recorder to be located at local site of interest 
c) Software client must have ability for local viewing of camera and viewing from the District at any given location within the District network base. 
d) Sites will be based on 16 camera recording capacity at minimum; if sites exceed the 16 camera minimum then the system shall be designed 
according to quantity of cameras to be recorded. 
e) Appliance will have two NIC cards for communication:  for local camera VLAN  for District LAN connectivity 
f) Appliance OS must allow for standard Windows RDP (Remote Desktop Protocol) remote management of the OS 
g) Appliance VMS software must be interactive with active directory for user sign on. 
h) Client viewing software must be capable of using active directory for user sign
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Aloha High School Site Walk Questions 9.11.19

Who is to provide POE?
The district will provide.

What about the old camera’s?
Only demo the cameras that need to be removed because a new camera needs to be installed in the same location. Please demo and return to District. 
We do want a clean install either wall mounts or hanging. Please remove those cameras that are in the way. 
We don’t like pendants, but we want your suggestions as to what’s going to work best. 

Each site is 15-20 camera’s?
It depends on site. Each site will have its own number depending on the obstacles. 

Will we be able to cable re-use here?
No, new data cable is to be installed for each new camera.

Is our bid to include demo of the old system/camera’s?
No, demo information addressed above in previous question.

Is everyone here Milestone?
Milestone is our name brand call out. Samsung as the basis of design or equivalent.

Where we see existing conduit, can we assume we are putting in our own?
Yes, because we do not know the capacity of the existing.

AHS Courtyard
We will need to determine what is best here. Under the overhang might get the best view of what we are looking for.

Are you looking to see who’s in the stairwells?
If you can capture it, yes but we are mainly trying to see who’s going to the stairwell. I want to be able to zoom in and see who it is. 

I am curious if we need to be certified Milestone to place the bid or if we can be Certified before work begins?
Yes, Milestone certification is required to place a bid.

Will we need to color match the conduit painting? Is that something we need to provide?
Yes, the district will provide the color match but contractor will provide the paint and painting.

Beaverton High School- Site Walk Questions 9.17.19

Does the District want motorized lenses?
Yes

Multi sensor Camera’s
Megapixel- 4
There are three servers here at Beaverton High School

Where is the main IDF server?
There are multiple servers here. Combine them into one.  

Can we access the main lobby through the wood ceiling?
Yes, it is open above

In regards to outside cameras: Are you okay with running EMT out of that hatch?
Yes

Are you putting camera’s outside of Restrooms?
Yes

What is the wattage?
28.8 watts- We will work with the awarded bidder to determine IT details

There is no second floor cameras?
No
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Site Walk Change-Revisions:  
Tuesday, September 17th at 2:00PM
Beaverton High School
13000 SW 2nd St.
Beaverton, OR 97005

Wednesday, September 18th at 1:00PM
Sunset High School 
13840 NW Cornell Road
Portland, OR 97229

Thursday, September 19, 2019 – 9:00AM
Southridge High School 
9625 SW 125th Avenue
Beaverton, OR 97008

-END of Addendum

Elizabeth Smith
Purchasing Agent


